Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative

M Dr. Carla Cumblad, Executive Director
1304 Ronzheimer Avenue
MID-VALLEY SPECIAL St. Charles, IL 60174

EDUCATION COOPERATIVE Phone: 630-513-4400

Fax: 630-513-8525

MEMORANDUM

June 6, 2012

TO: Members of MVSEC Executive Advisory Board
FROM:  Carla Cumblad, Executive Director

RE: Beginning of the Year Activities, 2012-13

Below is a summary of some of the activities planned for August.

August 8-9 Initial CPI Training
August 13-17 New Staff Orientation Week
Day One: Orientation
Day Two: Danielson Training
Day Three:  NetlEP (Shared with districts)
Day Four: On site/program location
August 14 Mentor Training
August 15-16 CPI Refresher Training
August 20-21 Opening Day/Department Meetings

Opening Day Speaker: Barbara Doyle
Creating the Future Today: Changing Society’s View of
People with Disabilities by Modeling Positive Interactions
August 20 Behavior Training for SAIL Staff and OT/PTs
August 21 Computer Basics Part 2 for Teaching Assistants

August 25 Family/Staff Picnic



